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' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

gl 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref © CS/ASM18001394/R1qd3
A ONERSNGAPORE oun: movoe—[[IAIK
Code: ASM
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected 8JQ 3212C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. S8M00TLE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SMART CLAIM (KITTY TEQ) Assign Date 230172018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre i
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mirm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/01/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at 15 FAN YONG ROAD
Repairer MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 55 —(EST. AVERAGE)
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Celine anﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 5:52 PM

To: LOW Garnet

Ce: NGUETTE Kadi: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; 'Enny’; 'Samuel’
Subject: 0D CLAIMS - $)Q3212C ACCIDENT ON 19/01/18 AT CHURCH STREET
Attachments: AXA - PART LISTS.xls; GIA RPT pdf; EST .pdf

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Garnet & Kadi,
Good Day,

Kindly find the attachment of part list.

Dear Survey team,
Kindly arrange surveyor for the above mention vehicle.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Nitha
Claims Officer

iMova Automotive Ple Lid
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA o o

Automoltive Pla Ltd



1z2azo1e

«

i n:zps:ffvp.smaml:aims.axa.mrn.sgﬂ:laim-pon,a.lfhtmb'inden—vandur—wn.-i-:a-re-quasts.hirnI#\"san.-imaquests!?sawimﬁequealﬂumbamzaﬁ1E

Claim Paortal

Service Request Details

Claim
SEMO0T7LE

Reference

None g

Loss Date
January 1%, 2018

Request Date
January 23, 2018

Due Date
January 30, 2018

Vendor Name

LK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services

Accelerated survey and authorize

Actions

MNext Step
Agree to perform service

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
sJQ3zizCc

Make
VOLKSWAGEN

{ Decline Work " Accept Work

P

1L

12



12312018 Claim Portal

Menu

Service Address

Blk 1008, ,, 159722

Primary Contact/Insured

SOK FAN AMY MRS CHOO YOO KEONG WONG
61 MOUNT SINAI DRIVE, #20-01, 277113, Singapore, Singapore

amywsf55@yahoo.com.sg

Claim Handler

Kitty TEO
6568804602
kitty.tec@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

EXCES5 NIL

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Motes

P

htips:/ivp smarlclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-porta h'htmIIIndax--.rendm-saw'loa-rsque.sls.hlml#.'3-5wlca-requasl:u'?sarvicequuastNumbaFEBmﬁ 22



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#,

From: Shiau Chan (LEKAUtO)

Sent: Wednesday, B August 2018 11:22 AM

To: Jia Yu; Taufikh (LKKAuto); Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR; C5 A Team; Admin A
Ce: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Qutstanding Pending Finalise

Dear Jia Yu,

WITHOUT PREJUDISE

5JQ 3212C - Confirm final fig $1,335.00 before excess $0/- & GST and 5 repair days.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Caze Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: lia Yu <jiayu@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 10:31 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; CS
A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Outstanding Pending Finalise

Hi All,

Appreciate the settling of some of the finalise cases for me and Samuel.
However there are still some outstanding ones listed below.

Samuel Cases

SJP7465T (RASUL)
SKB98OOH (RASUL)
SIM34437 (TAUFIKH)
SKS2100B (TAUFIKH)
$JQ3212C (RASUL)

i

lia Yu Cases

1. SKN8344B (TAUFIKH)
2. 5DD15D (TAUFIKH)

As this cases have been dragging for too long,
Please help to expedite and we await your response.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Jiayu

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
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51 UBL AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGADPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your Ref: S§M0O0T7L6 Date: 25" January 2018

Our Ref: CS/ASM18001394/R 1gd3

The Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Singapore Pte L td

Attn: Kitty
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___SJO 3212C

We thank you for the instruction on _22/01/2018 .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 24/01/2018 (11.28am) at the premises of M/s MOVA and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 4,070.00
Revised Estimate Amount . 5% 3,110.00
“Check” Items Amount : 5% 510.00
Total : 5% 3.620.00
Market Value : 5% 20,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value 1 5% 10,576.00 i
Nett Value . 8% 9.424.00 .

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
o/s front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.
Fstimated normal period for repairs: 05 working days.

We have authorised the repairs.

Yours faithfully

Rasul
Automobile Assessor
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20001/2018 10:11
SURMITTED BY: Ederund Goh Hul Husng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Plaase raporl comectly the dalails of the accident fo speed up the claims process,

2. This Foam must be compbaied by the Folicyholder andior the Auwthonised Driver.
3. Infarmalion provided mus! ba as El'l.ll-l'-fl.ll and accursls ag possibie. Any wilful misrapreseniation orwithalding of materiad facls may allow iNSUrBACE Companies Lo

repugiate policy ability.

4, Tho isue and acceptarce of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admisgion of policy Sabiity on the parl of the insurance companies,
5. Any false reporing may be referred to the Police for investigation

E. This repon will be forwardad by the insurers of 1he Gla Records Manapement Cenlre sslabished by the General Insurance Assoclalion of Singapoee {GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart wil, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interesied paries.
7. By the odgemenl of this report io the indurers, you hareby consand to the srchiving of this reparl al tie cenire and to copies of #e repor belng made avalabia

aloresaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date OF Accident
Exacl Location Of Accident

2040172018 1011
1901/2018 1915
CHURCH STREET

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehlcle Registration Number sJa3a22c
Insured/Palicyholder
Name OF Registerad Owner WONG SOK FAN AMY MRS.CHOO
NRIC Mo 511582240
Email Address AMYWEFSS@YAHOO.COM.SG

Mobile Phone Na
Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Meadel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance poficy
for repair to your vohicla?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type O Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame af Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oeoupation

Dete Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobite Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Addresa

{LOCAL) +B5-D6BE2887
OFFICE-26862887

VOLKSWAGEN
MNEW BEETLE 1.6 (A)+S2E+3L2+RCA

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

M

VPAI P1235425

WONG SOK FAN AMY MRS.CHOO
511502240

151041955

INDOOR

23/04/1981

36 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-0E68E2887

OFFICE-DG862887
AMYWSFSSEYAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1 of 14



Address

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Retationship of the Driver with the Insured

Yehicle Registration Number af Drivar's Own
YVahicle

insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Infermation

Was any foreign vehicla invglved in this accident?
mumber of vehicles involved [n the accident

Was any body injured in tha Accldent?

Was any injured conveyed o hosphal by
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or properly damaged?

| heve been approached by unknown personis)
solicilingloffering accident claims assistanca.

Mumber of Paszsengers (Including Oriver}
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported fo the police?
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Polica Station Mame

Faolice Station Address

Polica Station Contact

\Was notice of intended Prosecution ghven?

If ¥es,against whom'?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TC SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are actident photos available for attachmant?
Was there any video captured by Gar Camera?
Was {hera any audio recorded?

&1 MOUNT SINAL DRIVE #20-01
277113

8]

CWHNER

SIDE 8WIPE
CLEAR
CRY

HO

MG
Mo
YES

KO

YES

CLEMENTI NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: NO. 20 CLEMENT! AVENUE 5 , POSTCODE: 129855 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1B00-B729955 - FAX NO: 67748632
NO

YES
WO
e

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Wahicle Make/Model/Colour
Dietails Of Properties
Vehlcle Category

Wame of Driver
WRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

WC13058

GOODS VEHICLE
LIANG YU
G2404915P

PageZof 14



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fage 3 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg, 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1
i

3

4,

5
B,

7

. Peasa Meport corractly the details of the sccident to seeed up the claims process,
- This Farm must be ¢ " Pl ndfor the A

Infarmation provided must be nmﬂmr_:ummgmm wilful misreprasentatipn er Wwithholding of msterial
facts may sllow irsurance cofmpanies io repugdiate policy liabiey,

The issue and acceptance af this Form by Insurance comaanies is not an ademission of palicy llabikty an the part of the insurance
comgenies,

Ain m 3 inyesti

The repart will be forwarded by e insurers of the 614 Records Management Centro estabidished by the Generel insurznce

Assoclation of Singapere (GiA) for archiving and that coples of this repart wifl for a fee be made svallable upan appiication by
Interested partias,

« By the ldgmant of tis report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantrs and to copies of
the repart being made available aforesald,

Corsent under the Personal Data Protestion Act [PORA)
! understand, acknawledge, agree and consent that:

(a)  Myinsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore |"GIA*) may/are permitted to collect, usg,
disclase ardfor process My fersendl data/personal infarmation se: auttn this [form] and any athar personal information
provided by me or possessed By my inzurer [eoilectively the "Porsanal Infermation™} and disclose and transfer such
Fersonal Information te all Insurerie} who heve Insured vehicie{s] mvalved In this aceldent [alf insurers) whe have insured
wwhiche(s] invelved In this accident shall be callecthvely raferred to gs the “Ingurers], the Insurers’ lwyers/law firma, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore 2nd any relevant government Bpency/Euthoriny (such &5 the pofice], for the Purposefs)
ol

W) srocessing, handling and/ar dealing with my clalms inciuding 1ha sedtlemnent of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the cialms;

(5] investipating the Adcckdent andfor my clakms;
(i) carrying cat andfor dealing with my nAtICTons or Teaponding to any enquiries by mee;

:'n-l:drmisterin; miy claims {including the mu!lnanl':nrrespbndarme. statements, involces, reperts ar notices te me,
which could lnvoive disclesure of ceriain persans| dats et me to bring about delivery of the same as well as an the
extemal cover of envelopes,riall packages): and/or

[v} compling with applicable law In administering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my chalms focallectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurerist who have insured vehicie(e) Invabved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyors/izw firms, may/are permitted
o calfect, wse, diselose andyfor process my Parsonal Infermation for sne or more of the above Purposes: end

[c) mry Personal Information maylcan be disclosed by any of the inswrers andfor GLA 1o Iheir third party service presiders or
sgenitsiinchuding their lawyersTaw flrms), which may be sited sutside of Singapare. for one ar more of the above Purposes,

(d]  my Persanal Information Wil 2lse be callectod and wsed to compiie claime histery for the purposs of fraud detgciion,
investigation and management in Rresent and ali future clgims.

l=)]  theinformation so collected under {d) abave may b shared / dirlozed:

{il 1o all Insurars End/far any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, Lontrolfing or managing fraud,
regudatars, law enforcemant and Bovarnment agencies a3 roasonably required for the purpoees stated, &

1} for comaiying with requirements under any tegulntions, leves or court garders,

n‘r\..nh«.-\.i-\ B _@@

Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature Rumﬁhg Centre Parsaanel's Sigrature
Oate & Tima: {if driver 1s not the palicyheider] Hamg:
Date & Timn: WRIC/FIN Mo,
L i g ¥

Page 4 of 14



Sketch Plan Po. 2

SKETCH PLAN
A

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
Wi declare the foregoing particulars are frue i every respect,
Pollcyhalder's Sgrature Driver's Slgnature Aeportig Centre Persamners Signature
Date & Time: {If driver s not the pelicyhalder) Hame:
Date & Time: HEIC/FIN No.:

Page 5ol 14
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput;
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

EARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC

9224D

SJQ3212C

Yes

22 Jan 2018
VOLKSWAGEN

NEW BEETLE 1.6 A 65PD
Yellow

2009

LTA1701803
WVWZZZ9CZ9M557592
75.0 kW (100 bhp)
$17,594.00

3091 2009

30 Apr 2009

0

$17,594.00

Yes
29 Apr 2019

$9.676.00

hitps /vl Ita g ovsg lah Lactionfang uireRebateByPublicBeforeDerag Input ?F UNC TION_ID=FO304008TT

112



1/22/2018

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

29 Apr 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$7.090.00

$900.00

$10,576.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Jan 2018

OK

htips: /vl i3 g ov.sg Mt Vactionfeng uireRetateByPublicBeforeD eragInpuIPFUNCTION _ID=FOG04008TT

22



112272018 Volkewagen New Beatle 1 6A Details - sgCarMart

. ! .t_l:A_nMA R'r._l_:nm

Volkswagen New Beetle 1.6A

Price 519,500 7"0! e
Reg date 05-Mar-2009 Hﬂ
Manufactured 2007

Mileage 102,137 km

Transmission Auta

Engine Capacity 1,595 o2

Road Tax $740 per year

Power 75.0 kw (100 bhp)

Curb Weight 1,309 kg

4 Cylnders Inline 8 Valves SOHC Engire, 6
Features Speed (A) Transmission, Airbags, ABS, Side
Mirrar Indacators.

¢ Sports Rims; Leather Seats, CD Changer,

Accessories

Reverse Sansors, Fog Lamps,

(We Assure 100% Gerwine Mikzage, ) Cute
and Stylish Qutlook. Wel Taken Care Of By

Description Crwner. Car Is In Pristiree Tip Top Condition,
View To Believe, Call Now To View The Car

COE $7.089

oMy 519,185

ARF $19,185

Depreciation @

Mo, of owners 4

Type of Vehicle Hatchback

Availahility Available

Company Swee Watt Motor Trading
& dears |
» 18 |10

Address 61 Ubi Avenue 2 #02-10

Location tomob
Miew all

Office No 63441932

Contact Person(s) Ms Twy 97370832
Mr Ivan 97570832
Kekin 96350832
Mr Ang 98320832

hilg: (e sgcarmart comiused_cars/print_info php?|D=6502028010=1129
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@ MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
BLOCK 1008 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-04
Singapore 159722

SPARE PARTS

Vehicle No, SJQ3212C Job Order No. : 12DAYSODAX.A
Make / Model NEW BEETLE Branch 15 Fan Yoong Road
Yearof Mfg  30-Apr-09 Fax No. 62643151
Chassis WVWZZZOCZ9MS557592 Tel No. 62623377
oDpo Name Samuel Ng HP 90616581
TYRE DATE 22/1/2018

5 Oty Description & Specification Retail Price Approval COST

I 1PC HEADLAMP RH LR (i £eh

2 IPC |FRONT KNUCKLE ARM RH - g

3 IPC |FRONT WHEEL HUB RH g 4A

4 IPC_ |FRONT WHEEL BEARING RH R

5 1PC FRONT SUSPENSION LOWER ARM RH rap ]

6 IPC FRONT BALL JOINT LOWER ARM RH 7 el

7 1PC FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER RH S g A

8 |1 20PCS  [RIVET e = |V

9 IPC  |FRONT LINK ROD RH pt 7

10 IPC FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNT RH e o

1 1PC FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER STOPPER RH =

12 1PC DOOR MIRROR LAMP RH Se




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Samuel <samuel@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 10:49 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: §)Q3212C Photo Check |tem

Attachments: 5)Q3212C EST-.pdf; IMG_201 80208_103556_resized_2018020 8_104006406.jpg;

IMG_20180208_103600_resized_201 80208_104005804 jpg; IMG_20180208_103606
_resized_20180208_104005177 jpg; CopY of AXA - PART LISTS.xls

From: Samuel [mailtu:samuel@movammsg]
Sent: 08 February 2018 10:48

To: 'Rasul (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; "Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'
Subject: RE: 51Q3212C Photo Check Item

Dear Rasul,

| have miss out the photo check item of front fender cowling RH (estimate no.9) and supplementary.
Please kindly approve it and revert to me the marking estimate.

Your support is highly appreciated!

Best Regards,
Samuel Ng

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@Ikkauto.com]
sent: 07 February 2018 09:12

To: Samuel

Cc: 'LOW Garnet': Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Enny’
Subject: RE: S1Q3212C Photo Check Item

Hi Samuel,

supplementary done. Can check with my colleague Dennis

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)
EZE5E3% NN Gave the Larthe Print only when necessary
From: Samuel [mailto:samuel@mova.com.sd]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February, 2018 5:39 PM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto)



&/ SERVICE REQUESTS MESSAGES

CLAIMS

FaM vOONG i #

Claim Porlal

English {dafault) = MOVA AUTOMOTIVE FTELTD =

F
=

Assessment Details

General & Workehop Details Vehicle & Oriver Delaily

Vehicle Condition

Tanes £ Rabio Parts & Labour

iR
HO

TOWING
CHARGE

-

FRONT
F 3 2 TYRE RH -
CHECK

RIVET
[2OPCS)

FROMT
4 LINK RO
RH

FROMNT
SHOCK
ABSORBER
TOP
MOLUNT
RH

FROMT
SHOCK

~ ] ARSORBER
STOPPER
RH

DOCH
Fa 7 MMIRROR
LAMP RH

FROMT
TYRE RH

ACTION

Rewiewing

Reviewing

Revigwing

Reviewing

Rewviewing

Rawiewing

Reviewing

Rewiewdng

AMOUNT

COMMENT REMOVE
SPECIAL MET i
SPECIAL NET o
SUPPLEMENTARY il
SUPPLEMENTARY il
SURPLEMENTARY i
SUPPLEMENTARY ]
SUPPLEMENTARY i
PART WITHOUT

FRICE DURING

ESTIMATE ) /Ht"{’ 133, 0 0
Lo (060,00

e L (3570

=2

hitpsifivp.smarclaims. axa_com.sglclaim-portaliblmifindex-vendor-service-requasts_htmli#fservice-raquesislassessmant/Tservice RequesiNumber= 26574 &lal



1O-03-18; 141328 FaMN YOOMHG : ® 375 3

2M0r2018 Claim Peral

'MOVAAUTOMOTIVE PTELTD = . Menud—

« Assessment Details

General & Worlishap Details Vehicle & Driver Details Wehicle Condition Taxes & Ratio

Parts & Labour Miscellaneous

Claim Amount

$4,270.00
CATEGORY Labour
ESTIMATE $880.00
REVISED AMOUNT $BB0O.OO
CATEGORY Spare Parts
ESTIMATE $2,485.00
REVISED AMOUNT $2,485.00
CATEGORY Paint
ESTIMATE $650.00
REVISED AMOUNT $650.00
CATEGORY Miscellaneous
ESTIMATE $55.00
REVISED AMOUNT $255.00

hilps:ivp.smariclaims.axa com.sg/claim-porialhtmifindex-vendor-servce-requests. himidlservice-requesisfassessment/TserviceRequesti umber=26574&tal



10=-03-18;14:2§ H FaH YOOHG H i 1/ 3

anoro1a Claim Peral

'MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD + Menud=

%  Assessment Details

“ehicle & Driver Details Wehicle Condition Taxes & Ratio

Parts & Labour Miscellaneous Summary

General Details

Involving
1 2009 VOLIKSWAGEN BEETLE 1.6 (5JQ3212C)

Cate of Loss
January 19, 2018

Time aof Loss
19.15

Loss Description
SJQ3212C (INSD) C/W WC13058

Comment

Workshaop Detalls

Total Rebate Amount
0

Mett Loss Amount
50,00

Assigned Workshop
MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Target Date of Completion *

C2/03/2018 %

Days of work completion =

12

hips:fivp.smariclaims.axa.com. sg/daim-pofal/himiindex-vendor-service-requesis himid/service-requesisiassessment/7serviceRequesiNumber= 26574 lat
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